
N62470-15-R-5002 
 
Rev 1 is issued to provide the following: 
 

1. Responses to Pre-Proposal Inquiries  
2. Revise Notice of Intent 

 

 
PPQ forms, ACASS/CPARS, and certificates do not count toward sixty page Part I limitation. 
 

 
Pre-Proposal Inquiries: 
 
1.  QUESTION:   Request that the Government allows for SF330 to be submitted using 10 point font size.  
 

RESPONSE:  10 point font size is allowed for the submission.  
 

2.  QUESTION:  Will any weighted consideration be made for Small Businesses submissions? 
 
 RESPONSE:   This procurement is unrestricted using full and open competition procedures. No additional 

consideration will be made for Small Business submission.  
 

3.  QUESTION:  In the solicitation Criterion 2 states “Additionally, a hospitality planner and professional 
member of Hospitality Design Institute (HDI) or equivalent certification is required on each Lodge 
project.” We can find no HDI certification or any “Hospitality Design Institute” organization. Is this 
correct? If so, can you please clarify what other certifications would be equivalent? 

  
 RESPONSE:   Criterion 2 is revised; please refer to the revised notice of intent.   
 
4.  QUESTION:  Is this solicitation a re-issuance of an existing contract? If so can you tell me the name of the 

company currently contracted for these design services? 
  
 RESPONSE:   The incumbent contract number is N62470-13-D-3003. The incumbent contractor is HBA 

Architecture & Interior Design, Inc. 
 
5.  QUESTION:  Are we allowed to use relevant projects that we personally worked on at another firm in 

Section F, and note it as individual experience?  
  
 RESPONSE:   In accordance with the synopsis, all projects provided in the SF 330 must be completed by 

the office/branch/regional office/individual team member actually proposed to manage and/or perform 
work under this contract.   

 
6.  QUESTION: Is NAVFAC requiring two hospitality planner resumes, or at least one that is a professional 

member of Hospitality Design Institute (HDI) or equivalent. 
 
 RESPONSE:  Criterion 2 is revised; please refer to the revised notice of intent 
 
7. QUESTION: We are unable to identify the HDI membership referenced in the solicitation. Would an 

International Interior Design Association (IIDA) membership accompanied with hospitality planning 
experience be considered equivalent? 

  
 RESPONSE: Criterion 2 is revised; please refer to the revised notice of intent.   
 
 


